
From: Stock, William
Sent: 9/12/2010 6:12:49 PM
To: Ramchandani, Ramesh (ramesh.ramchandani@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Sabino, Pearlie Z. (pearlie.sabino@cpuc.ca.gov); ron.perry@commericalenergy.net

(ron.perry@commericalenergy.net)
Bcc:
Subject: Re: Draft briefing materials on settlement

Ramesh:

Good edits. Thanks.

I will work with Pearlie and Ron.

Bill

From: Ramchandani, Ramesh [mailto:ramesh.ramchandani@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Sunday, September 12, 2010 6:09 PM 
To: Stock, William
Cc: ron.perry@commericalenergy.net; Sabino, Pearlie Z.
Subject: RE: Draft briefing materials on settlement

Use edits as you please.
Pearlie, please see page 6 of the presentation. 
Ron, please see page 16 of the presentation.

From: Stock, William [mailto:WCS3@pge.com]
Sent: Fri 9/10/2010 3:46 PM
To: Ramchandani. Ramesh: Karp, Joseph M.; Mike Florio

______ Patrizio. Mark (Lawk I Redacted
Marre, Charles;[Redacted 

Subject: Draft briefing materials on settlement

Cc: Redacted ] Whelan, Steve (GT&D);
Redacted

<<2010 09 02 Gas Accord V - Simon v3.PPT»

Gentlemen:

Attached for your review and comment are some draft slides for Commissioner/Advisor briefings. Given 
that we will Brief Comm. Simon next Thursday it would be helpful if you could return your comments by 
mid day next Tuesday.

I will try to set up a brief call to discuss who should cover what material.

SB GT&S 0493539
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Thanks.

Bill

SB GT&S 0493540


